Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 3rd November 2022, 6.45pm at Staithes Village Memorial Hall, Staithes

2022:11-00 Those Present

Cllr I Walker, Chairman. Cllrs: Jackson, Brooker, Smith, I Longster, J Longster, Bailey and Ellis. Carol Barker, Clerk, Carol Barwick Asst Clerk, Cllr D Chance (NYCC). No public present.

2022:11-01 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence

Cllr Endean sent apologies. Proposed to accept by Cllr Brooker and seconded by Cllr Jackson.

2022:11-02 Declarations of interest

None.

2022:11-03 Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes for the October meeting of the Council accepted as a true record. Proposed Cllr Smith, seconded Cllr Jackson.

2022:11-04 Matters arising from previous minutes

Hinderwell Play Park survey re planned improvements has been written and distributed locally. New office computers had arrived – some installation issues but now working satisfactorily. Grass Verge Cutting Tenders to go out in next few days. Daffodil bulbs have arrived and will be planted shortly.

2022:11-05 North Yorkshire Police Report

The monthly crime report will be circulated to all Councillors when it arrives Cllr Walker wrote to Police re signage for Remembrance Day and they will send 2 x 'Police Slow' signs.

Recent Cold Callers in Locality – Neighbourhood Watch pushing for a 'No Cold Calling Zone' to be implemented as this had been applied for pre Covid.

2022:11-06 Reports from Borough/County Councillors

Cllr Chance reported on preparations for change over day when SBC ceases and there is one Unitary Authority. HPC's request to take on the Play Park at Hinderwell is to be considered. Cllrs I and J Longster said that Staithes Play Park has nothing for teenagers and is poor condition compared to Hinderwell's Play Park.

Cllr Change to have site meeting re the widening of the footpath from Hinderwell to Staithes so that wheelchairs can use the footpath. He will also check on the lack of progress with double yellow lines on Hinderwell's High Street.

2022:11-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2022/0500: 6 Coronation Av, Hinderwell - Withdrawn NYM/2022/0629: Grimes Cottage, Staithes – replacement fencing and handrail – no objection.

2022:11-08 Finance - Authorisation of cheques

Payments to the value of £4723.33. Proposed Cllr Jackson and seconded Cllr Bailey.

2022:11-09 Christmas Decorations Competition

There is more support in Staithes than in Hinderwell. There will be a later date for judging and competition to be advertised widely including Facebook and the website. 2 x £40 hampers from Hinderwell Tearoom as prizes.

2022:11-10 Remembrance Day Services

Staithes Service at 11am with short service afterwards in Memorial Hall.

Hinderwell Service 11am with road closure arranged for first time. Cllr Smith has already hand delivered 180 flyers to local homes advising them of the road closure. Hinderwell Show Committee

not willing to loan 12 road traffic cones for one hour, so Cllrs voted to purchase our own. Mr and Mrs Blackburn have kindly volunteered to help with traffic control.

2022:11-11 Parish Maintenance

Rosedale Lane, Port Mulgrave – large cracks in road on cliff edge – Clerk already reported to NYCC. Staithes Bank – poor lighting between top and bottom of the bank – Clerk to report Bells Bank, Staithes – light out at bottom

Gateway Centre Car Park lighting – not working at relevant times – Clerk already reported to SBC. Bells Bank, Staithes – ruts in road surface – ClIr I Longster to send photos to Clerk

Hedge at Hildewell, Hinderwell still untrimmed despite 3 requests by Clerk to Beyond Housing. Dalehouse Pavement: Repaired on 14th October but still cordoned off 2 weeks later – Clerk has complained to NYCC Highways.

HM Queen memorial trees – to be located at top of Dalehouse Bank, near bus shelter; Runswick Bay near bus shelter; and top of Hinderwell Cemetery – Clerk to source trees using remaining Platinum Jubilee lottery funding.

2022:11-12 Correspondence

Email from resident re minor road traffic accident on Hinderwell High Street. Email from resident offering support with achieving funding for improvements to Hinderwell Play Park.

2022:11-13 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 7.35pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 1st December 2022, 6.45pm, Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3.11.2022 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign:

Public Consultation: No public in attendance.